
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20426 

AUG 2 ~ 2018 
Re: Freedom of Information Act 
Appeal, FOIA No. FY18-75 

VIA E-MAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL 
Michael Mabee 

 
 

CivilDefenseBook@gmail.com 

Dear Mr. Mabee: 

This letter concerns your June 16, 2018 appeal pursuant to the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 and the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission's (Commission or FERC) FOIA regulations, 18 C.F.R. § 388.110 (2018). 
You appealed the decision issued on May 25, 2018 by Leonard M. Tao, Director of the 
Office of External Affairs (Director), which withheld the requested documents under 
FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7(F). 

By letter dated August 2, 2018, General Counsel James P. Danly granted in part, 
and denied in part your appeal and determined to release the documents in redacted form. 
The General Counsel's decision also provided notice to the submitter that parts of the 
requested documents would be released no sooner than five (5) calendar days after the 
issuance of his decision pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 388.1 12(e). Accordingly, the redacted 
versions of the documents are enclosed. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

Charles A. Beamon 
Associate General Counsel 
General & Administrative Law 



9o Doc. 1 
Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

David Ortiz 

From: Robert Chambers 

Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 30, 2018 12:00 PM 

David Ortiz; · Mark Hegerle; Olutayo Oyelade --

Cc: loye Hull, 

Subject: FW: NP18-7 questions 

FYI... 

From: Robert Chambers 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 
To: 'Leigh Anne Faugust' <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 
Cc: Ed Kichline (Ed.Kichline@nerc.net) <Ed.Kichline@nerc.net>; loye Hull <loye.hull@ferc.gov>; •••••• 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7 : 

Risk Analysis 
Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

I 

I.· ,• 

t 

I 

• 

' , 

J 



Mitigation of Risk 
Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

In the URE mitigation plan, the plan detail section state 

I 

• 

• If so, please describe and explain the analysis performed and the detailed results . 

• 

• 

I 

Please provide your response on or before April 16, 2018. 

2 



! 

Thank you, 

Bob Chambers 
Manager - Security Group 1 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Office of Electric Reliability (OER) 
Division of Reliability Standards and Security 
301.Q65-1606 
robe rt. cham bers@ferc.gov 

Nole: This emall and any f~es transmUt9d with it are the property of the aenckilr and we inl«'ded SOieiy for lh• use of the MivK:tu.I or •~Hy lo whom this email is addressed. If you are not one cl Iha 
named recipiant(s) ot olherwilo hove reason lo boliove lhal you hovo received lhi1 meHage In error, please nolify the sendllf and d•l•I• !his menago immediataly ~om your ccmpuler. AH information 
herein contains steff pro-deci9Jonal deWber.tiola, prlWegod or oonftdentlal, commerdal, or f118"1cial lrlormaOon, and'or critical energy lnfrastructute information •nd is not lot public release Any olhor use. 
relenUon, di11emlnallon, forward, printing, or copying of this message 11 slric:Uy prohibited. lnlormelion contained herein i1 my opinion and view and do nol roflec1 tl>ooe of the United Statu Goverrmenl. 
tho Federal Energy ROQulatory Cornmlsslon, Individual Cornminlonera. or other membors of the Commission staff unle11 1pecifically atatod 

3 
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I 

I 
l 

From: 
Tot 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Robert Chambers 
'Yntb!a pn!nter 
Kai Aypyb Ckal ayoob@ferc goyl 

FW: NP18·7 questions 
Date: Thursday, Aprll 05, 2018 5:09:00 PM 

FYI. .. 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: Robert Chambers 

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 7:43 AM 

To: 'Ed Kichline' <Ed.Kichline@nerc.net>; Leigh Anne Faugust <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 

Cc: Loye Hull <loye.hull@ferc.gov>; •••••••••••••••••••• 

Subject: RE: NP18-7 questions 

Good morning Ed, 

If that is possible in the future, we w ill let you know ... 

Bob Chambers 
Manager - Security Group 1 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Office of Electric Reliability (OER) 
Division of Reliability Standards and Security 
301-665-1606 
robert chambers@ferc gov 

From: Ed Kichline [mailto ·Ed Kichline@nerc net] 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:28 PM 

To: Robert Chambers <Robert Chambers@ferc goy>; Leigh Anne Faugust <Leigh Eaugust@nerc net> 

Cc: Loye Hull <I oye Hull@ferc gov>; •••••••••••••••••••• 

Subject: RE: NP18-7 questions 

Bob, 

We wil l send these questions to WECC to start working along w ith the registered entity on the 

responses. 

Loye had indicated in early March that there might be questions on the Full NOP. If possible in 

future months, we would appreciate if you could let us know that it is likely the Commission wil l 

extend Its period for review prior to Issuance of the Commission's Notice. That can help us keep the 

Regional Entity, the registered entity, and our management informed and result in less alarm when 

there is a Notice of Further Review. 

~ 



Thank you, 

Ed 

Ed Kichline 
Senior Counsel and Director of Enforcement Oversight 
North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
1325 G Street NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-400-3025 office I 917-754-3202 cell 
ed kichline@nerc net 
Twitter @NERC Official I Linkedlo 
Reliability I Accountability 

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain legal, professional, 

proprietary and/or other privileged Information . They also may contain information that Is 

subject to copyright belonging to NERC. This email and any attachments are intended solely 

for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this 

email in any way, permanent ly delete this email and any attachments and notify the sender 

immediately. 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: Robert Chambers [mailto:Robert Cbambers@ferc gay] 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 

To: Leigh Anne Faugust <l eigh Faugust@nerc net> 

Cc: Ed Kichline <Ed Kichline@oerc.net>; Laye Hull <Loye.Hull@ferc.gov>; ••••• 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7: 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 
Risk Analysis 



Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

• The Stipulated Incident Facts state 

I 

• 
Mitigation of Risk 

In the URE mitigation plan, the plan detail section states 

I 

I 



Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

• If so, please describe and explain the analysis performed and the detailed 
results • 

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
robed cbambers@ferc gay 

Note: This emell •nd 1ny files lr;1nsmiHed wiln it wo the property of tno 11nder 111d.,. Intended solely !or the use or tho inctvidull or entity lo wl'lom 11'11 email is 
1dd111ss1d. II you ire rot ono of !ho named rociplenl(•) cx oU.-iso hive reason to Deilevo tnat you have received 1his meuago In"'"''· please nolity lhe .. nder und 
dolcle this message l<Trnadialoly from your c:<>mpular All irl<>nMl<>n hortln conl1inl 1llltf pr-ci1ionol dol-.itiooS, prtvilogod CK conlldontial, commtrdal. °' finlnclal 
lnfannalion, and/or aiUcal energy lntrulruclute lnlorm•llon and 11 nol for public roltoso. Any other use, notenUon, cUsseminsllon, !°""•rd. printing, or copying ol lhls 
mcssogo Is sltlcUy pronlbilod. lnformlllon eontolnod n. .. 1n i1 my l)flilliol\ and .,;aw and do not r.n.ct a-o ol the Urllod States GoYomrnent, the Fod0<1I E"""lf 
Regulatory Commission, indivtduol C0<nmlu loner>, or other mombe11 of IN Commsslon •toll""'"' 1pecifical1y stiled. 

Warning: This emai l comes from an external sender. Be cautious when open ing URLs or 

attachments from externa l senders. 
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Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: Robert Otamber, 

To: 

Cc: 
- Made Heoede; Olutayo Oyefade;·········· LlrtlLl:IWJ;••--ma Subject: FW: NPlB-7 questions 

Date: Fr1day, March 30, 2018 12:00:14 PM 

FYI ... 

From: Robert Chambers 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 

To: 'Leigh Anne Faugust' <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 

Cc: Ed Kichline (Ed.Klchline@nerc.net) <Ed.Klchline@nerc.net>; Laye Hull <loye.hu ll@ferc.gov>; 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7: 

Risk Analysis Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

I 

• The Stipulated Incident Facts state 

I -
I 



Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

Mitigation of Risk 

I 

I 

• 

• If so, please describe and explain the analysis performed and the detailed 
results . 

• 

I 



Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

---------

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

NOie: Thit omal end •"Y ftln lrontmltted with It are the property or tho Hnde< and .,, inlon<lod t<>tely for tho UH ol the hdlviauol or onllty 10 whOm lh/1 emoll 11 
llddr1110d. Ir>""' art rot ono o! lhe named recipient(•) or otherwise hwe roa1D11 to bell••• in.I>""' have 111<:411ved lhla IMHIO• In error, plHH noU!y tho - and 
delole Uia moHag11,,.,,,,.....101y rrom your canputer. All iiformallon ho...in ccna1r11 t11111 pro.otdslanal dllibe<allons, pl\Ylleged 01 a>nldonlial. commoldal, 01 l\nllncml 
1nrorrn111on. Ind/or Cl1Ucal 1n11gy lnfras1Nc1ure lnrcrmatlo<l llnd Is rot for public roltlase. My oll18r use, 1111ention, dluerTinotlon, I01Ward, prlnlln9, or c:cpylnQ or this 
meosaQO Is stllcuy potlt>ited. ln!Orma11o<l contained herein is my opinion Ind \iew and do not rellecl thou or the Urited Stat as Goverrment, tho federal Energy 
f!egu<atori Commission, Individual Commissioners, ar othor members or the CamrTission stall unlass speCillcaly stiled. 



~A Doc. 4 
4/1412018 Mall - Kal.Ayoub@ferc.gov 

FW: NP18-7 questions 

Robert Chambers Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

Fri 3/ 30/2018 12:00 PM 

ro:David Ortiz <David .Ortiz@ferc.gov> : Mark Hegerle <Mark.Hegerle@ferc.gov >; 
Olutayo Oyelade <Olutayo.Oyelade@ferc.gov>; Michael Keane < Michael.Keane@ferc.gov> ; Barry Kuehnle < Barry.Kuehnle@ferc.gov> ; 

. . . . 
FYI. .. 

From: Robert Chambers 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 
To: 'Leigh Anne Faugust' <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 
Cc: Ed Kichline (Ed.Kichline@nerc.net) <Ed.Kichllne@nerc.net>; Loye Hull <loye.hull@ferc.gov>; •••••• 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7: 

Risk Analy..§ll 
Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

I 

• The Stipulated Incident Facts state 

• 

I 

https://outlook.office385.comlowa/?realm•ferc.gov&path:/ma1Usearch 113 



4/14/2018 

Mitigation of Risk 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 
Mail - Kal.Ayoub@ferc.gov 

In the URE mitigation plan, the plan detail section state 

I 

I 

• 

• If so, please describe and explain the analysis performed and the detailed results . 

• 

I 

I 

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realmzferc.gov&path=/mall/search 213 



4/14/2016 

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
robert .chambers@~g~ 

Mail - Kal.Ayoub@ferc.gov 

Nolt: This 1m1i Ind any NIS ~11n1111 ltlod with H "'' lhll ~ of Iha sender Ind .,.. lntondod solely for lht UH of th• Individual a .,t~y to whom thl• omall is •ddrenad. II you •no not""" d Iha rnrnod 

'9cipltnl(S) or oUlerwlH hive ra.ason to b91eve mt you hive received th1s messave ln «ror1 pl11ae no~fy the nnder and delete lhls mettege lmmeal.-ely from your computer. All Wonnation her•tn wnt•ins 

11an prtMlecislcnal delil>flnotlons, prMttgod or C<lllfld•nuat. comm•clal, or nn .. c1111n1ormauon, ancva a1Ucal energy 1nrr1111Ucturo inlonmalion 1nd I• not lor pubMc rtloHo. Ally otner ust, r111n~on, 

dinomil\lllon, forward, printing, a copying ol 1111& meutgo ts SW1cly pr!lllibtttd. lnlormation conlalned horoln Is mi opinion and view anCl dO not ronect l/>ose of the Uritld States Govenvnart , tno Fadorll 

Energy Regulatory Comminlon, indv1dual Commiulonoro. °' other m9fnbers of tho Comminlon 11.n unle111poancally slated. 

https:l/oullook.oftice365.com/owa/?realm•ferc.gov&pathz/mail/search 3/3 
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KalA~oub 

From: Robert Chambers 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, April 05, 2018 5:10 PM 
Cynthia Pointer 

Cc: Kai Ayoub 
Subject: FW: NP18-7 questions 

FYI... 

Re.d.ac.te.d puts.uaruJo_.FOJA .Exemptioo.6 
From: Robert Chambers 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 7:43 AM 
To: 'Ed Kichline' <Ed.Kichline@nerc.net>; Leigh Anne Faugust <Lelgh.Faugust@nerc.net> 
Cc: Loye Hull <loye.hull@ferc.gov>; Lea··················· 

Subject: RE: NP18·7 questions 

Good morning Ed, 

If that is possible in the future, we will let you know ... 

Bob Chambers 
Manager- Security Group 1 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Office of Electric Reliability (OER) 
Division of Reliability Standards and Security 
301-665-1606 
robert.chambers@ferc.goy 

From: Ed Kichline fmailto:Ed.Kichline@nerc.net] 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:28 PM 

To: Robert Chambers <1';',R~o~be~rt~.~C~h;am~bieirsi@ifieirci.gioivil>i; iile. igiihl Al nl niiei Fiiaiiuiigiusiitl<iLieilgihi.Fiaiugi ui siti@inieirci.ni e""'t> 
Cc: Laye Hull <Loye.Hu!!.@ferc.gov>; 

Subject: RE: NP18-7 questions 

Bob, 

We will send these questions to WECC to start working along with the registered entity on the responses . 

Loye had Indicated In early March that there might be questions on the Full NOP. If possible In future months, we would 
appreciate if you could let us know that it is likely the Commission will extend its period for review prior to issuance of 
the Commission's Notice. That can help us keep the Regional Entity, the registered entity, and our management 
informed and result In less alarm when there is a Notice of Further Review. 

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
ed.kichline@nerc.net 
Twitter @NERC Official I Llnkedln 
Reliability I Accountability 

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain legal, professional, proprietary and/or 
other privileged information. They also may contain information that is subject to copyright belonging to 
NERC. This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient, do not use the information in this email In any way, permanently delete this email and any 

attachments and notify the sender immediately. Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: Robert Chambers {mailto:Robert.Chambers@ferc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 

To: Leigh Anne Faugust <Le!gh.Faugust@nerc.net> 

Cc: Ed Kichline <Ed.Kichline@nerc.net>; Loye Hull <Loye.Hull@ferc.gov>; ••••••••••••••• 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7: 

Risk Analysis 
Redacted pursuant FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

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
robert.chambers@ferc.gov 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

Nole: This email and any f~H transmitted with It ""' lho property of th• .. nder tnd n lnllnded IOlaly for lhl 111e of lhl individual or 1nlily lo whom 11111 em1j It adlt'ened. If you art not one of !hi 
named recipient(•) or othorwlH hov• rta.1on lo be~•"' lh•t you h1Y1 received lhls meuall' In error, pleau rollfy lilt 1tndtr aid do!111 lhi• messa111 lmmtdlllety from your computer. Al lnlorrnation 
heroin conlalns 11'11! pt<Mlec:lslonal doliber•fons, pilvllegod or conlldentlal, convnordat, °' rnancJol lnfonNrllon, ondl0< criticol onorgy lnfrulNctl.ro Information tnd Is rot for public J1!1aas1. Any oll>et use. 
rettnlioo, dluemi,...lion. fOIW8l'd, pnntiog, or copying of this menage Is 1tr'leUy prohiDitad. lnfom11ti0n conlllnlld ho""'111 my o;>lnlon and view and do not rdoct "''"'Of tho United States Govtmm•nl, 
lho Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, indr.idual Comrrissionlre, or ollle< memben ar It.. Commlulon 1111J un.11 spocialy slaled. 

Warning: This email comes from an external sender. Be cautious when opening URLs or attachments from 
external senders. 

4 
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Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: 
To: llllllllll~1H~egegfed:de;e·QQ~lutaita:iv~0JoV2veel~addeelllllllllllllllllllJ 

Cc: ~ 
Subject: FW: NP18·7 questions 
Date: Friday, March JO, 2018 12:00: l'I PM 

FYI ... 

From: Robert Chambers 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 

To: 'Leigh Anne Faugust' <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 

Cc: Ed Kichline (Ed.Klchllne@nerc.net) <Ed.Klchllne@nerc.net>; Love Hull <loye.hull@ferc.gov>; 

Subject: NP18-7 questions 

We have some questions regarding the full NOP, NP18-7: 

Risk Apalysjs Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

I 

I 

I 



Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

• 
Mitigation of Risk 

In the URE mitigation plan, the plan detail section states ' 

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
robert chambers@ferc goy · 

Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemptions 3 and 7 

Note: Tl>• email 90d •ny ni... tranlNllltted with tt ere the propelly Ol lhe sendo< llld are Intended oolely tor the use ol the Individual or enllty to wham this email ii 
add,.,.Md. tfyou a111 not one of lhenamell nidplenl(l) or otherHIM hrle-aon to btllovo 11181 you hirve r11<elved Iii• m111age In error, ploaff no\jty lht Sfllder arxl 
lltlll• 11111 menage immedlllely rnrn yourccrnpu1er. All lrtormatlon t>tnrln ccntalns 1taff pre-Otd1lonal dtllberation1, pr1vlltgod or c:onlldenllll, commercial, or nnanc:llll 
inlC)(Tl1111iol\ 1nc11or c:rtUcal 1neigy innsuucun lntom\lllon end 11 noc for public l'IHMIM. My orner uM, relention, dlutmlnlllor1, rorward, pllnllng, or copying ol lhls 
messagt Is strictly pro/'ibiled. Information contained herein 11 my Ojlilllon end 'liew llld do not ran.cl lhoae al lho Urll«I Stoles Gove<m1an1, tho Federal Energy 
Regulalory CommluiOn, lndMdull Comml11lonera, or olhor members or tho Commiatlon "811 unlu11peciftcely stated. 
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Redacted pursuant to FOIA Exemption 6 

From: Robert Chambers 
To: "Ed Kichline" : l elgb Anne Eaugust 
Cc: Lc.xc..l:1ull; 
Subject: RE: NPlB-7 questions 
Date: Monday, April 02, 2018 7:42:00 AM 

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

From: Ed Kichline [mailto:Ed.Kichline@nerc.net] 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:28 PM 

To: Robert Chambers <Robert.Chambers@ferc.gov>; Leigh Anne Faugust <Leigh.Faugust@nerc.net> 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: NP18-7 questions 

Bob, 

We will send these questions to WECC to start working along with the registered entity on the 

responses. 

Loye had indicated in early March that there might be questions on the Full NOP. If possible in 

future months, we would appreciate if you could let us know that it is likely the Commission will 

extend its period for review prior to issuance of the Commission's Notice. That can help us keep the 

Regional Entity, the registered entity, and our management informed and result in less alarm when 

there is a Notice of Further Review. 

Thank you, 

Ed 

Ed Kichline 
Senior Counsel and Director of Enforcement oversight 
North American Electric Reliability corporation 
1325 G Street NW, Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-400-3025 office I 917-754-3202 cell 
ed kichlioe@nerc net 



Twitter @NERC Official I Llnkedin 
Reliability I Accountability 

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain legal, professional, 

proprietary and/or other privileged information. They also may contain information that Is 

subject to copyright belonging to NERC. This email and any attachments are intended solely 

for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this 

email in any way, permanently delete this email and any attachments and notify the sender 

immediately. 

From: Robert Chambers [mailto·Robert Chambers@ferc.gov} ·-··Redacted pursuantto FOIA Exemption 6 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:58 AM 
To: Leigh Anne Faugust <Leigh Faugust@nerc net> 
Cc: Ed Kichline <Ed Kicblioe@nerc net>; Loye Hull <Loye.Hull@ferc gov>; ••••• 

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

Note: This email and...,., filea lransmitled with 11 ;n the property ol the send• rd are Intended solely for Ille UH ol tha lnchidull or entity lo whom IHs email Is 
addrnoed. If you are not one or the named rtcipllnt(s) or 0Vlerwi11 hive rN•on to believe that you hive rec:elved lhl• message In emir, pie- no~fy the sender and 
dolele this mesoage Immediately rrom your compUlor. All Information ~ conc11n1 sUlll pnt-<leclslonal delibenltlon1, privileged a conl!denllll, cornmorclal. a fina~I 
lrlormalion, ondh>r critical 9"tfllY lnlre11NctLn1 lnfonNlion ond Is not forpUblle nolo1'9. Atty othet u11. retention. dissemlnallon, forwanl, p~nllng, or copying of lhls 
m11sage is llr1ctly prohlt>iled. lnformauon conlalnod hlrolrl II my oplni:m end view Ind do not rolloc:l ll"on cl Iha Utvted Sl1t11 Govomnent, tno Fedora! En•orgy 
Repulatay Commission, lnd'ividual Commlulonors. or other memben of the Commission •loll unlns speclllcaHy Slated. 

Warn ing: This email comes from an external sender. Be cautious when opening UR Ls or 

attachments from external senders. 




